f / Lenoir County
W-{d/ @O/W'Ty Planning & Inspections
o
\@’ P.O. Box 3289
NORTH ;CA.-R.Q LINA 101 N Queen St. Kinston, NC 28502
o 252-559-2260

North Carolina Building Code Council

C/O: David
Rittlinger PE. NCDOI
Via: email- david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov

Dear Mr. Rittlinger,

In accordance with North Carolina Administrative Code section 104.1.2 Lenoir County Planning and Inspections
would like to request the North Carolina Building code Council consent to allow Lenoir County Planning and
Inspections to conduct plan review as permitted by this section. | have attached a current staff listing and level of
certifications for reference.

Short, Adam CEO #23151 Building Level 1 Standard
Electrical Level 1 Standard

Davis, Daniel CEO #23579 Building Level 3 Standard
Electrical Level 3 Standard
Plumbing Level 3 Standard
Mechanical Level 3 Standard
Fire Level 3 Standard

O’Neal, Melvin CEO #6545 Building Level 3 Standard
Electrical Level 3 Standard
Plumbing Level 3 Standard
Mechanical Level 3 Standard
Fire Level 3 Standard

Wade, Vance CEO #8491 Building Level 3 Standard
Electrical Level 3 Standard
Plumbing Level 3 Standard
Mechanical Level 3 Standard
Fire Level 3 Standard

Kornegay, Samuel Fire Level 3 Standard
Turner, Jacob Fire Level 2 Standard — Level 3 Probationary
Stroud, Ned Fire Level 1 Standard- Level 2 Probationary

If you wish to discuss this further or have any questions for me, please feel free to contact me directly at 252-559-
2260. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

S~ :
Adam T. Short
Director of Planning & Inspections
Lenoir County
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